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Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September, 2019 5:59 PM

To: Andy Ooi Lee Keong

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your ref: SJH 9649J,Our Ref: CC4/ASM17024196/Swb3,Accident involving SJH 9649J 

and YP 1406B on 11/12/2017

 

 

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

 

Your ref: SJH 9649J 

Our Ref: CC4/ASM17024196/Swb3 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Accident involving SJH 9649J and YP 1406B on 11/12/2017 

 
We refer to the above matter 

 

Kindly check and advise if your client is still interested to pursue with his third-party claim against our principal M/s 

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd. 

                                                                                                                                                                                  

Please respond and let us know within 10 days from the date of this e-mail. Otherwise, we shall have no other option 

but to submit our report to our principal for closure. 

 

 

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of 

resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be 

deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 

  

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the 

issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement. 

   

 

 

Thank you 

Best Regards, 

Vivian Lau| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

  

  

 

 

 


